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From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX v aﬁ’

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 9:03 AM

To: Beswick, Ed EM:EX L
Subject: RE: Van. MDO (GSB): July 3-17/04 - F }
Thanks.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey and Development Branch
Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

From: Beswick, Ed EM:EX
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 9:02 AM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

RE: Van. MDO (GSB): July 3-17/04

[ Hasler East is\ny name ( general location where they are looking) New licenses issued.

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent:  Monday, July 19, 2004 9:01 AM
To: Beswick, Ed EM:EX

Subject: RE: Van. MDO (GSB): July 3-17/04

Will the acquisition(s) cover previously known occurrences (like Hasler East)?

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey and Development Branch
Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

From: Beswick, Ed EM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 8:57 AM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: RE: Van. MDO (GSB): July 3-17/04

notyet (Hasler East?) any suggestions We are expecting the NOW

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 8:55 AM
To: Beswick, Ed EM:EX

Subject: RE: Van. MDO (GSB): July 3-17/04

Thanks, Ed. Ant 'project' name(s) attached t6 Kennecott's NE ¢
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Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey and Development Branch
Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

From: Beswick, Ed EM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 8:52 AM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: RE: Van. MDO (GSB): July 3-17/04
Morning Tom,

Kennecott back in NE looking for coal SW of Chetwynd. (360 sq. km's of licenses) and | expect you
already know Placer will start drilling this week at Milligan.

Gitxsan have a field crew (7 man) in the Sustut this week working on the road project. (arch; env. and
eng. work - project being managed by McElhanney)

Ed
-----Original Message-----
From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2004 4:06 PM
To: Alldrick, Dani EM:EX; Anderson, Duane; Beswick, Ed EM:EX; Cathro, Mike EM:EX; Diakow, Larry

EM:EX; Grant, Brian EM:EX; Jones, Larry EM:EX; Lane, Bob EM:EX; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; Legun,
Andrew EM:EX; Lett, Ray EM:EX; Lewis, Jim; Logan, Jim EM:EX; Massey, Nick EM:EX; McArthur, Gib
EM:EX; Mihalynuk, Mitch EM:EX; Nelson, JoAnne EM:EX; Nixon, Graham EM:EX; Pardy Jamie;
Schiarizza, Paul EM:EX; Simandl, George EM:EX; Webster, Ian

Subject: Van. MDO (GSB): July 3-17/04

A) Priorities For Coming Week:

1) Exploration Tracking/Monitoring/Trends/Marketing: Ongoing.
2) NWBC Field Trip (with Wojdak): Planning for trip (July 26-Aug. 10th).
3) Gold in BC Publication: Final stages; to be sent to Victoria.

4) Contract Mgt. Course (Pardy): July 21st.

B) Status of Strategic Projects:

1) Exploration Tracking/Monitoring/Trends/Marketing: See last report for details.

2) Gold Production and Resources in British Columbia (1890-2003) [by Schroeter and
Pardy]: near completion.

3) Property Visits: With Dave Grieve - i) Fording River (6th) [Ken Komenac/Barry Musil]
i) Line Creek (6th) [Ted Hannah]
iii) Bingay (6th)
iv) Mareten-Wheeler (Coal Mountain) (7th) [Brad Pisony]
v) Elkview (7th) [Pat Gilmar]
vi) Sullivan Deeps (8th) [Scott Broughton/Paul Ransom]
vii) Stewart (8th) [Jack Denny]
viii) Willa (9th) [Rob Tilsley]
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